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SCRIBE THE'PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Rehoboth Methodist Church, situated amid a small graveyard, is a modest, carefully
finished Greek Ravival temple-form structure. The road formerly ran in front of the
building, but now passes behind it. The area is shaded with large trees draped with
Spanish moss.

The wooden frame of the rectangular structure is covered with weatherboards and
surmounted by a gable roof. The front (southwest) end of the building is pedimented.
A delicate dentil course outlines the weatherboarded pediment and carries around the
sides of the building, returning slightly on the rear gable end. Two bays wide and three
d#ep, the church is boundad by cornerposts treated as symmetrically molded pilasters,
has a plain boaxrd water table and rests on low brick piers.

The front facade has a pair of entrances, each containing a double door framed by
wornacular version of a symmetrically molded architrave with paneled corner blocks which
employ simple wooden strips in lieu of molding. Each leaf of the double doors is com-
r\osed of six horizontal raised panels vertically aligned; the panels are outlined by the

traditional £lat; broad Gresk Revival molding. Six—over-six sash windows above the front
entrances provide light for the gallery, Architraves like those of the entrances frame
the gallery windows as well as the sixteen-over—sixteen sash windows on the sides and
rpa:; simpls molded sills and louvered blinds are used on all windows. Located on the
heasr SLie of the church, near the south corner, iz a single door identical to one
of the front doors, which because of itz position immediately adjacent to the
ery statr was prebably usad by the glaves who weara seated in the gallery,

The intericy, retainin

ite original finish and fucrnishi
t. Walls plasteved nve a simple chair rail and a flu
the Iarge windows Eramed by symmetrically molded a i
unctional wooden pews with simple curviiinear si
and down the middle of the auditorium;' the middle sacti
enter. Twyo additional sections of pews face the pulpit
the northeast wall, Iarrow ceiling set diagenally forms a trianzular background
point for the pulpit. The dais is outlined by a communion rail composed of cham-
zd posts capped by applied necking, and balusters square in section which support 2
ail. A small communion table and a read organ are also on the dais.
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Rehoboth Methodist Church has served the Methodists of central Washington County
farming communities since about 1350. The consistent, careful finish of the Gresk Revival
temple—form building is unusually academic by comparison with other buildings in the
county, probably reflecting the desire for architectural excellence im a public building.
The simple yet dignified frame church in its picturesque setting in agrove of trees draped
with Spanish moss has been preserved through local efforts as a landmark of the county.

Rehoboth Methodist Church was built between 1850 and 1853 om a 1 7/8-acre tract of
land deeded to the church's board of trustees by Joseph H. Norman. The census of 1850
shows rhat Norman was at that time the ownsr of fifty slaves and was Washingiton Countv®s
fourth largest slaveholder. Local tradition has it that these slaves built the church.
torman and his family appear to have taken an active interest in ths early affairs of
hobotn.  In 1850, two of the five members of the church's board of trus
the Norman family. William J. Norman wa3 the congragation's "class le
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lay® din 1861,

According to local iraditioen, RQQOGOLH,Chuf(b had its beginnings at Skinnersville
an interfaith house of worship said to have served the community from about 1735
. The Reverend Charles Pettigrew, first bishop-eleact of the Episcopal Church, is
I nis chapel twice each month during his early years as a circuit-—

L ster,  Fettigrew is also believed to have recommended rhatr rhis chapel, becausa
Or 1ts dilapidated condition, be torn down and replaced with a new structure.

Svain Swif te [r became known as Swain's Chapel and
Lile community as an interfaich meetinghouse until about
ith the new Methodist Protestant sect. Swain's Chapel,
is believed to have become dilapidated and to have been torn down

d oth Church abour 18533,
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in Washington County. It appears to have been the Albemarle Circuit's leading church in
‘terms of membership, at least during the 1860s. Rehoboth remained a Methodist Protestant
church until 1939, when the sect was mergaed into the United Methodist Church. The
building survives today in its origimal condition, with the exception of metal handrails
and concrete stairs on the extericr. For the last few years Rehoboth has been maintained
by the Washington County Historical Society, the group which also has coordinated the
arnual homecoming celabration. - ’ -
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